

THE ROYAL BURGH OF ST ANDREWS
COMMUNITY COUNCIL



Planning Committee

Minutes of the Meeting of Monday 9th October 2017

- 1 Sederunt: Community Councillors Penny Uprichard (Planning Convenor), Penelope Fraser, Dr Ian Goudie, Judith Harding, Callum MacLeod and Greg Newman
- Apologies: Izzy Corbin and Alistair Newton
- 2 Minute taker: CM
- 3 Minutes: The Minutes of the Meeting of Monday 29th September 2017 were approved.
- 4 Matters Arising: - none
- 5 Recent Applications:
- From the Weekly Lists of 24th September 2017 & 1st October 2017:
- | | | |
|---------------|---------------------------|--------------|
| 17/02797/FULL | - 79-80 Bridge Street | - no comment |
| 17/02883/FULL | - 11 Middleshade Road | - no comment |
| 17/02955/CLP | - 36 Alan Robertson Drive | - no comment |
| 17/02995/FULL | - Greyfriars Hotel | - no comment |
| 17/03038/TCA | - Greenside Place | - no comment |
| 17/03082/LBC | - 14 Queens Gardens | - no comment |
- 6 Licensing Applications - none
- 7 Items for noting or action:
- a Alison Grant Study - PU outlined the history of this document from 2003 – PU of the view that not enough cognizance is taken of the contents when considering proposals

- b Planning Budget
 - it was agreed to suggest to the full Council that a delegated budget of £200 be allocated to the Planning Committee for the rest of the 2017 – 2018 financial year
 - c Transport Plan
 - the existence of Fife Council’s “Transportation Strategy for Fife 2006 – 2016” was noted
 - d Queens Gardens
 - the RTO is still awaited
 - e Abbey Park Avenue PAN Exhibition
 - noted - a Planning Application is now awaited
- 8 AOCB
 - the contents of a letter from Cllr Donald Lothian were noted; CM will reply
 - Formal Complaint from M Gibson – Council Vice-Chairman Kyff Roberts is dealing with this matter
- 9 Time & Date of next Meeting
 - 7.30 pm on Monday 30th October 2017